
JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 10S6 
SANTA Ffc, m y / MEXICO 87504 
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SANTA FF.. NF.W MEXICO 87501 
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(505)d6n-flfii2(Ceir) 
(505)982-2151 (Fax) 

iamwhruclftanl.com 

November 8,2007 

Via fax 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 13870/Order No. E-12754-A/Application of Quest Cherokee, LLC for i( 

approval of an application for permit to drill, Lea County, New Mexico: 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

The above matter is scheduled before the Commission today. As you know, die parties are to 
meet (with Division personnel) to discuss surface equipment. However, Chris Williams was out 
of the office until today, and the parties have conflicts today and tomorrow. Therefore, a 
meeting is tentatively scheduled in Hobbs on Monday, November 12th. As a result, applicant 
requests that this matter be continued to the next Commission meeting. Thank you. 

.Very truly ypurŝ  

James B r u c e 

Attorney for Quest Cherokee, LLC 

cc: Counsel of record 


